

# Hamad Hassan

Assistant Professor at Architectural Department , Arab Academy for Science and Technology and Maritime Transport.

hamad.bn.hassan@gmail.com

---

## Summary

Experienced Assistant Lecturer with a demonstrated history of working in the education management industry. Skilled in AutoCAD, Microsoft Word, Animation, Revit, and Graphic Design. Strong education professional with a Master of Architecture (M.Arch.) focused in THE IMPACT OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) ON ARCHITECTURAL FORM OF HIGHER EDUCATI from Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport.

---

## Experience

Lecturer at Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport  
November 2017 - Present

Assistant Lecturer at Arab Academy for Science and Technology and Maritime Transport  
March 2012 - Present

Graduate Teaching Assistants GTA at Arab Academy for Science and Technology and Maritime Transport  
November 2006 - March 2012 (5 years 5 months)

---

## Education

Universidad de Valladolid

Diploma de participación., Becario de Doctorado del programa Erasmus Plus KA107., 2016 - 2017

Alexandria University

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, City/Urban, Community and Regional Planning, 2013 - 2017

Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport

Master of Architecture (M.Arch.), THE IMPACT OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT) ON ARCHITECTURAL FORM OF HIGHER EDUCATI, 2006 - 2012

Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport

Bachelor's degree, Architectural Engineering, 2001 - 2006

El Sadat Military School

1998 - 2001

---

# Hamad Hassan

Assistant Professor at Architectural Department , Arab Academy for Science and Technology and Maritime Transport.

hamad.bn.hassan@gmail.com

---



[Contact Hamad on LinkedIn](#)